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Marguerite McLean Hoo s B

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, June 16, 2011 1:51 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Michael Barrett

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 04423-09 - Docket 110001-2]

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DN 04423-07 and
forward this document to public docket file 110001-E£1.

Thanks.

Mavguceite B, HeTlean

Rerards Techuirian

Floriva Puablic Serbice Comumiggion
Office of Commigsion €lerk

2340 Shumark $ak Woulebard
Wallahassee, Flarvida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:01 PM
To: Marguerite McLean; Michael Barrett
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 04423-09 - Docket 110001-E1

Marguerite,
No Order will be issued on 04423-09. Please de-classify and forward to the public docket file.

Lisa C. Bennett
Senior Attorney
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Fi. vOM ____
850-413-6230 APA
ECR __ __
S _ GCL
From: Marguerite McLean RAD ___
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 1;31 PM SSC
To: Michael Barrett
Cc: Lisa Bennett ADM ___
Subject: Confidential DN 04423-09 - Docket 110001-EI OoPC
cx W0
Michael,

The present status for confidential DN 04423-07 is "staff recom fld; awaiting

order” (see attachment to e-mail. DN 04707-09)

On 4/1/10 we received a letter from GPC/Ritenour (see attachment to e-mail, DN

02561-10) as notice of desire to withdraw pending request for confidential

classification.

Will an Order be issued on confidential DN 04423-09 ? Should this document be

returned to source ? or should this document be declassified and forwarded to the s
. : DOCUNE N NLMaE - AT

public docket file ?

[Note: x-ref. DN 02925-07 was returned to the source on 71/27/09] OLIL3 JUHIE=

6/16/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERS



Thanks.

Marvguerite B, Hedean

Becords Technician

Fioriba Public Service Commigsion
®ffice of Conunission Clerk

2340 Shumary ©ak Boulebarty
Wallahasser, Floriba 32399-0850
850-413-6824
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